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tion to the registration tax required by law, the sum of $2.50
for such special license plates, and at the time of delivery of
such special license plates the applicant shall surrender to
the registrar the current license plates issued for such motor
vehicle. This provision for the issue of special license plates
shall apply only if the applicant's passenger automobile is al-
ready registered in Minnesota so that the applicant has valid
regular Minnesota plates issued for that passenger automo-
bile under which to operate it during the time that it will take
to have the necessary special license plates made. And the reg-
istrar -may make such reasonable regulations governing the
use of such special license plates as will assure the full com-
pliance by the owner and holder of such special plates, with
all existing laws governing the registration of motor vehicles,
the transfer and the use thereof. When the ownership of the
motor vehicle for ivhicfa such special license plates have been
furnished by the registrar, changes from one person to an-
other, the special license plates herein authorized shall be
promptly removed from the motor vehicle by the seller and
returned to the registrar, at which time the seller or the buyer
of such motor vehicle shall be entitled to receive license plates
for such motor vehicle as provided in Section 168-15.

Approved April 20, 1951.

CHAPTER 629—S. F. No. 1208
[Not Coded]

'An act authorizing the commissioner of conservation to
convey to Frank H, Keyes and D. J. McCarthy any interest
which the state may have in Lot 11, Block 2, Plat of Ranier,
Koochiching County, Minnesota, roithout consideration.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Lands conveyed to Keyes and McCarthy.
The commissioner of conservation is hereby authorized and
directed to convey to Frank H. Keyes and D. Jr McCarthy,
without consideration, such interest as the state may have in
Lot 11, Block 2, Plat of Ranier, Koochiching County, Minne-
sota, which land was conveyed to the state for fish hatchery
purposes only and is no longer needed or used for said purposes.

Approved April 20, 1951. -\ •


